From: Stevenson, Annelle <Annelle.Stevenson@tusdl.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 11:15 AM

To: McLemore, Deanna <Deanna.McLemore2@tusdl.org>
Subject: Reffonomics Textbook

| have been using materials from Reffonomics for the past two years and | LOVE it! There are interactive
graphs that students can use and it really helps them learn the economic graphing concepts in an
engaging way. My students love it! Plus, the book is pretty clear in describing concepts.

Please, let me know if you have any questions about it! | would be happy to share what | know and how
| use it.

Now, the one issue about just using that as the text book is the lack of personal finance. The state is
revising the economic standards and personal finance is going to have a greater emphasis, starting next
school year... so, there would need to be something to supplement for the personal finance.

Annelle Stevenson

FEconomics & American Government

Sahuaro High School, Room 222

Tucson Unified School District




